Xwireless LLC

11565 Old Georgetown Road, Rockville, MD 20852
Tel: 001-3014124412

Fax: 001-3014124412

Email: paulgreene@prepaidwirelessgroup.com

Attestation Letter

2017/12/08

To:

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Main chip, model MT6737M, installed in our product Mobile Phone, model: V50LTE,

FCC ID: 2ADLJVS0LTE, which supports GSM/GPRS/EDGE, WCDMA/LTE/Bluetooth/WIFI,
For use in US, This chip LTE Band only supports Band 2/4/12 and Band 2/5 for WCDMA band,
the other LTE and WCDMA bands have been shielded by the manufacturer using the software.

Meanwhile, The chip of MT6625, supports 5G wifi function. For use in US, this chip will not support/enable
the 5G wifi function. The 5G wifi function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software

Sincerely Yours,

Signature: ,dm M /ZW(

Paul Greene
CEO




